
Appointment:

From: Naidu, Raj
Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Klotz, Michael 
(Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MlKe); Dietz, Sidney 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); [Redacted

1 Naidu, Raj

To:

I Redacted
(raj .naidu@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: FW: DWA Technical meeting on PRV AL'S 

Location: Courtyard Room 

Start: 8/26/2010 2:00:00 PM
End: 8/26/2010 4:00:00 PM

When: Thursday, August 26, 2010 2:00 PM-4:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Courtyard Room

FYI - I've forwarded to Ryan Matley, who attended the last technical meeting.

Tim

From: Naidu, Raj
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 2:27 PM 
To: Naidu. Raj: Yamagata, Joy C.; Redacted
Jensen; Brian Bruce 
Cc: David Jacot; Tom Victorine
Subject:
When: Thursday, August 26,2010 2:00 PM-4:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Courtyard Room 
Importance: High

,_[ Laura Kimes; Switzer, Keith; Tom F. Smegal; Palle

DWA Technical meeting on PRV AL'S

To discuss the following:
1. Difference between existing PRV and the one proposed in the AL's
2. Difference between CPUC approved SJWC in conduit generation and proposed equipment.

Any other technical items.

SB GT&S 0041552

mailto:naidu@cpuc.ca.gov

